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Gary, Aaron

From: Dyck, Jon

Sent:  Tuesday, March 18, 2008 4:22 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Special Session AB-1 |

I'll get back to you on how to do the’additional highway spending once'hglarify some things.

Jon Dyck

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 301
Madison, Wi 53703

(608) 266-9919
jon.dyck@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 3:50 PM
To: Ammerman, Fred; Dyck, Jon; Runde, Al
Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Special Session AB-1

Good afternoon,

If you have any drafting instructions for me related to the new senate sub for AB-1 (in particular, any needed
drafting related to REAL ID or KRM), | would appreciate receiving the instructions as soon as possible. | have
plans to be out of the office for mo?,of tomorrgw and Thursday.

Aaron g /{ g 7 E
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

st &

AN AC%‘elating to: the budget adjustment bill.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This is a preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a later version.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: _

SecTioN 1. 20.866 (2) (uur) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.866 (2) (uur) Transportation; state highway rehabilitation projects. From
the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation
to fund state highway rehabilitation projects, as provided under s. 84.95. The state

may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed $250,000,000 $300.000.000 for

this purpose.

History: 1971 ¢.42;1971 ¢. 1005, 23; 1971 ¢ 125, 211,215, 236, 307, 330, 336; 1973 ¢. 90 ss. 148 to 149m, 555m (2); 1973 ¢. 333; 1975 ¢. 26, 39, 40, 41, 200, 224, 422;
1977 ¢. 4, 6; 1977 ¢. 29 55, 385 to 387, 1650m (4), 1656 (43); 1977 ¢, 418; 1979 ¢. 4, 1979 ¢. 34 ss. 675210 677y, 2102 (6) (a), (393 (@), (523 (a), 1979 c. 107,221, 1981 ¢ lss
17, 18, 47; 1981 ¢, 26, 108, 317, 336; 19832, 27, 1983 2. 365, 96(4); 1983 2. 97, 192, 195,212, 1983 5. 410s. 2202 (2, 1985 a. 6; 19852, 8 58.4, 17; 1985 a. 29 ss. 589m to
598, 3202 (233 (<), (26) {a}, (53} (a) 1985 2. 77, 120, 332; 1987 2. 27, 295, 298, 399, 403, 409. 1989 4. 31, 46, 107, 122, 219, 336, 359, 366; 1991 5. 39, 51, 269, 309, 324 1993
a2, 16,98, 115, 213,343, 377, 413, 437, 453, 485; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1159 10 11685, 9126 (19), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 40, 57, 60, 113; 1995 a. 216, s. 30m and 9127; 1995 a. 227, 246,
372, 388, 416, 452, 1997 2. 27, 35, 61, 164, 237, 252, 1999a. 4,9, 146 1999 2. 150 5. 672; 1999 a. 184; 2001 a. 12, 16, 103, 109; 2003 a, 33, 64, 91, 129; 2005 a. 1, 22,25,
102, 300; 2007 a. 5; 2007 a. 20 ss. 582 to 597s, 9121 {(6) (a).
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1 SecTION 9148. Nonstatutory provisions; Transportation.
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SECTION 3

TIO nst provisj

(1) DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION APPROPRIATION LAPSES UNDER ACT 20. { (a)

Notwithstanding section 9201 (1¢) of 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, W

v,
the secretary of administration may not, under section 9201 (1c) (a) of 2007

Wisconsin Act ZO,WO any of the following;
50

1
2

&
4

(5

@ 1. Lapse or transfer more than a total of $2§,000,000 in fiscal year 2007-08
7
8
9

o

from the appropriations made to the department of transportation.

2. Lapse or transfer any amount in fiscal year 2007-08 from any appropriation
made to the department ((:g transportation other than the appropriation account
under section 20.395 (3)/(%%01’ the statutes.

11 3. Lapse or transfer any amount in fiscal year 2008-09, 2009-10, or 2010-11 /
i2 from any appropriation made to the department of transportation.
13 (b) If the secretary of administration has, prior to the effective date of this

Ve
14 subsection, lapsed or transferred moneys under section 9201 (lc) (a) of 2007 cheok

A 15 Wisspnsin Act 20 in a manner that would have been inconsistent with paragraph (a

v
m. or 2. if the lapse or transfer occurred after the effective date of this subsection, the

cheke okg{l;_

ar- 17 secretary of administration shall do all of the following: / .
18 1. If the lapse or transfer would have been inconsistent with paragraph (a) 1/
19 the secretary of administration shall transfer, from the general fund to the fund or
20 appropriation account from which the lapse or transfer was made except with respect

@ to the appropriation account under under section 20.395 (3)1&2 of the statutes, pro

22 rata amounts as determined by the secretary totalling the amount by which the iapse

-~ 5o d‘
@ or transfer exceeded $£8,000,000. ‘w' \Z

24 2. If the lapse or transfer would have been inconsistent with paragraph (a }

25 the secretary of administration shalil transfer, from the general fund to the fund or
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SECTION 3
appropriation account from which the lapse or transfer was made, any amount
lapsed or transferred other than an amount lapsed or transferred from the

4

appropriation account under section 20.395 (3) ’(\M of the statutes.

-DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAJION-SEGREGATED FUND

REVENUBSCSERVICE APPROPRIATION. The secretary of admini {tration and department |

of transportati ifnate additidnal revenug;-//f $50,000,000 in fiscal year
007-08, and dégreased revenues of $50,000,00 ¢/in fiscal year 2008-09, for/the

kr) of the statutes, which addifional

ppropriation accgayt under section 20. 395 *

dr decreased rvenues re not reflected in tie schedule under section 20.0 (3) of

the statuted, as created by 2007 Wiscongi

(3)/ DEPARTMENT OF TRA SPORTATI’ K REQUESTS FOR 20Q9-11 BIENNIAL BUDGET BILL.

Not thstanding section 16. 4 (I) () of the statutes, in Submitti f informatiorj

er section 16.42 of the stag te (for purposes of the 2009-11 Qiey nial budget bill

‘he department of transpoypfatigh shall submit a dollar amount f f Yoe appropriatior]

under section 20.395 (3) (bq of the statutes that is $50,000,000 less shan the tota

ount appropriated undgr section 20.385 (3) (bq) of the sfatutes for the 2008-0

fistal year, hefore submj ting any informatidn relating tofany increase or decreas
in the dollar gimount for that appropriation fog the 2009-11 fiscal biennium. I

addition, the depy tment of transportation’s stpmjssion of information undetﬁ

reflect the mddified esti

section lﬁf 42 of the sta tes for purposes of the 2009 N biennial budget bill shall not|
ates required under /7sub ection (2) related to the

appr, pmano account under

N 4. Fiscal changes.

PROPRIATION CHANGES FOR MAJOR HIGHWAY PROJECTS. In thaschedule under

i\
ction 20.395 (3) gk{r) of the skatutes. i
E
%
|
5
J
f

segtio 20.005 (3) of the statutes for t@e appropriation to the department of

———
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not hard nhmbers

g})sg:) STIMATES FOR CERTAIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION APPROPRIATIONS.
Notwithstandjing 3, 84.03 (2), the secretary of administration and department of

transportation\shall \estimate the following additional revenues, for the following

{on 20.395 (3)Tbr) of the statutes.

s

a 420, 009, 000

(|}S) Additioffal revenues of 64886758 in fiscal year 2007-08 for the
appropr‘iétio ccount under section 20.395 (3) (bx) of the statutes.

b 156,767, 500

@) Additional revenues ofl%%ﬁﬁﬂ in fiscal year 2007-08 for the

appropriation account under section 20.395 (3) (cx) of the statutes.

(d) ™\ Additional revenues of $8,000,000 in fiscal year 2007-08 for the
/»"‘\
aroprlatm\ ccoumctmn 20.395 (3) (cy) of the statutes.

(2} ESTIMAT FOR CERTAIN pEPARTMENT OF TBANSP@RTALFION BOND PROCEEDS, ;Fh//

e
se retary of administ atlorf and depar ent of transportatlon sh ~estimate
‘%
k g
ac{dltlonal revenues der;rv d from neral obhga»tlon bonding 2 ollows /

d
f

(a) Addltlori/l revenu 0 $657 500,000 i m ﬁscal yeat 2007~ 08 and a;lcﬁtmnal

revenues of ,$80 OOO 000 in fiscal ;{e 2008*09 pOm proceeds of generzl/ obligation
v /

bands 1ss(fed under s. 20.866 (2) fuut ‘~ d state hxghway;reha i

itation projects.

-08, and additional

b) Additmnal revenues of $22; M ,000 in fiscal yeaf 20
révenues of $20,000,000 in fis cal yaﬁ{r 2008-09, from pm 'eds s of general obligation
bands issued under &7 20. 86? (2) {uut), to fund sa cheast W§215m freeway

rehabilitation-projects.

N T




DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB-4300/P1dn
FROM THE ARG:/.:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU /

ﬂ§

ATTN: Jon Dyck

It is my understanding that the $40 million additional lapse required under the
compiled substitute amendment will exclude DOT appropriations. Accordingly, I have
not included any treatment in the attached draft related to this new, additional lapse.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



- DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRB-4300/P1dn
FROM THE ARG:cjsijf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 19, 2008

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
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODi UC‘TION

1 AN AcCT ..; relating to: the budget adjustment bill.

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
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.866 (2) (uur) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.866 (2) (uur) Transportation, state highway rehabilitation projects. From

e W

the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation
to fund state highway rehabilitation projects, as provided under s. 84.95. The state

may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed $250,000,600 $300.000.000 for

this purpose.

w -~ w»

SECTION 9148. Nonstatutory provisions; Transportation.

9 (1) DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION APPROPRIATION LAPSES UNDER ACT 20,
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SECTION 9148

(a) Notwithstanding section 9201 (1¢) of 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, the secretary
of administration may not, under section 9201 (1¢) (a) of 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, do
any of the following: the ?

1. Lapse or transfer more than a total of $50,000,000 injﬁ%&&% 2007«0? ﬁ,‘;eq!
from the appropriations made to the department of transpgrtation. b;fiﬂ! m

2. Lapse or transfer any amount inﬁgjg%r 2007 —Oif om any apprggrci%,tioézigm"“m
made to the department of transportation other than the,\appropriation account
under section 20.395 (3) (cq) of the statutes.

ji&"’*\ﬁ apse or trangfer any amount in fiscal aaa%;2008—09, }?ﬁfaﬁ“ 9010-1
((/ M ]z/ M””Y - (%

from any appropriatio m@@th&depaztmeat@fiiﬁansp@mtmn

(b) If the secretary of administration has, prior to the effective date of this
subsection, lapsed or transferred moneys under section 9201 (1c) (a) of 2007

Wisconsin Act 20 in a manner that would have been inconsistent with paragraph (a) i
o

, shays

1. or 2. if the lapse or transfer occurred after the effective date of this §ubsectio 2}9 v

secretary of administration shall do all of the following: 'oaf‘uamp h
1. If the lapse or transfer would have been inconsistent with paragraph (a) 1.,
the secretary of administration shall transfer, from the general fund to the fund or

appropriation account from which the lapse or transfer was made except with respect
I

to the appropriation account undertion‘20.395 (3) (cq) of the statutejj{ﬁ; \
i

rata amounts as determined by the secretary totalling the amount by which the lapse

R

or transfer exceeded $50,000,000.
2. If the lapse or transfer would have been inconsistent with paragraph (a) 2.,
the secretary of administration shall transfer, from the general fund to the fund or

appropriation account from which the lapse or transfer was made, any amount

be amew¥ Wk
’g te } !QLE{gaij%@f }:Lfﬁxﬁgdtilfga ! g(,ﬁ'*/vx /:'{A:g 5253{?)?{%&: o

%’%{ a“’iét’w% G
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SECTION 9148

lapsed or transferred other than an amount lapsed or transferred from the
appropriation account under section 20.395 (3) (cq) of the statutes.

(2) ESTIMATES FOR CERTAIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION APPROPRIATIONS.
Notwithstanding s. 84.03 (2), the secretary of administration and department of
transportation shall estimate the following additional revenues, for the following
appropriations, which additional revenues are not reflected in the schedule under
section 20.005 (3) of the statutes, as created by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20:

(a) Additional revenues of $20,000,000 in fiscal year 2007-08 for the
appropriation account under section 20.395 (3) (bx) of the statutes.

() Additional revenues of $56,967,500 in fiscal year 2007-08 for the
appropriation account under section 20.395 (3) (cx) of the statutes.

(END)
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PrELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget adjustment bill.

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
may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed $250,000,000 $300,000,000 for
this purpose.

SECTION 9148. Nonstatutory provisions; Transportation.

(1) DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION APPROPRIATION LAPSES UNDER ACT 20.
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SECTION 9148

(a) Notwithstanding section 9201 (1¢) of 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, the secretary
of administration may not, under section 9201 (1c) (a) of 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, do
any of the following:

1. Lapse or transfer more than a total of $50,000,000 in the 2007-09 fiscal
biennium from the appropriations made to the department of transportation.

2. Lapse or transfer any amount in the 2007-09 fiscal biennium from any
appropriation made to the department of transportation other than the
appropriation account under section 20.395 (3) (cq) of the statutes.

(b) If the secretary of administration has, prior to the effective date of this
subsection, lapsed or transferred moneys under section 9201 (lc) (a) of 2007
Wisconsin Act 20 in a manner that would have been inconsistent with paragraph (a)
1. or 2. if the lapse or transfer occurred after the effective date of this paragraph, the
secretary of administration shall do all of the following:

1. If the lapse or transfer would have been inconsistent with paragraph (a) 1.,
the secretary of administration shall transfer, from the general fund to the fund or
appropriation account from which the lapse or transfer was made except with respect
to the appropriation account under section 20.395 (3) (cq) of the statutes to the extent
the amount lapsed or transferred from this appropriation account did not exceed
$50,000,000, pro rata amounts as determined by the secretary totalling the amount
by which the lapse or transfer exceeded $50,000,000.

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

et

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

(b) Additional revenues of $56,967,500 in fiscal year 2007-08 for the

W sy ot e W N

appropriation account under section 20.395 (3) (cx) of the statutes.

Y
[we)

(END)




